
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD 
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:55 AM 
J. Scott Hall
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Lowe, 
Leonard, EMNRD; jamesbruc@aol.com 
RE: Cases No. 15448 and 15449

Scott:

Thank you for the timely response. Both cases will be continued May 26th docket. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, PG 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Direct: 505.476.3466
e-mail: phillip.Qoetze@state.nm.us

From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:46 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; jamesbruc@aol.com 
Subject: RE: Cases No. 15448 and 15449

All,

Black Mountain and EGL agree to the four week continuance requested by Mewboume's counsel.
Thanks.

Scott

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD rmailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 8:08 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD;
iamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: Cases No. 15448 and 15449

Scott:

l



Have you consulted your clients regarding Mewbourne's request for continuance in the two compulsory pooling cases? 
See if you can provide a response early next week should your clients object. Thanks. PRG

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
e-mail: phillip.qoetze@state.nm. us
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